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AGENCY CONTACT LIST

Building Permit Number:

Development Department
Building Division

Address:

Agency Name

Bay Area Air Quality
Management District

375 Beale St, STE 600,
San Francisco

Phone Number

415-749-4900
1-800-HELPAIR

City of Santa Clara
Engineering (Land &
Property Development)

1500 Warburton Avenue,
Santa Clara

408-615-3000

City of Santa Clara Fire

1675 Lincoln Street, Santa

408-615-4970

Prevention Clara
City of Santa Clara 1500 Warburton Avenue, 408-615-2450
Planning Division Santa Clara
City of Santa Clara Water 1500 Warburton Avenue, 408-615-2000
& Sewer Utilities Santa Clara
PG&E (gas service) P.O. Box 997300, 877-743-7782
Sacramento
Santa Clara County 130 W Tasman Dr, San 408-299-5500
Assessor’s Office Jose

Santa Clara County
Environmental Health
Department

1555 Berger Drive, Suite
300, San Jose

408-918-3400

Silicon Valley Power

1500 Warburton Avenue,
Santa Clara

408-615-2300

Water Pollution Control
(San Jose Environmental
Services Watershed
Protection)

200 E. Santa Clara St.,
Floor 7, San Jose

408-945-3000

School Districts Address Phone Number
Campbell Union High 3235 Union Avenue, San 408-371-0960
School District Jose
Campbell Union School 155 N. Third Street, 408-364-4200
District Campbell
Cupertino Union School 10301 Vista Drive, 408-252-3000
District Cupertino
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Fremont Union High 589 W. Fremont Ave., 408-522-2200
School District Sunnyvale

Santa Clara Unified School 1889 Lawrence Road, 408-423-2000
District Santa Clara

HELPFUL LINKS

e Bay Area Air Quality Management District
www.baagmd.gov

e (California Building Standards Commission
Online access to California Construction Codes
https://www.dgs.ca.gov/bsc

e California Energy Commission
Online access to California Energy Efficiency Codes
http://www.energy.ca.gov/title24/

e Contractors State License Board
www.cslb.ca.gov

e City of Santa Clara
www.santaclaraca.gov

e Santa Clara County Assessor’s Office
WWW.SCCaSSessor.org

e Santa Clara County Environmental Health
www.sccgov.org/sites/deh

e Water Pollution Control
www.sanjoseca.gov/esd

Contact Information

Permit Center: 408-615-2420 | Email: permitcenter@santaclaraca.gov
Building Division: 408-615-2440 | Email: building@santaclaraca.gov

Agency Contact List, Last Revised 01/28/2026. Page 2 of 2


http://www.baaqmd.gov/
https://www.dgs.ca.gov/bsc
http://www.energy.ca.gov/title24/
http://www.cslb.ca.gov/
http://www.santaclaraca.gov/
http://www.sccassessor.org/
http://www.sccgov.org/sites/deh
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/esd
mailto:permitcenter@santaclaraca.gov
mailto:building@santaclaraca.gov

	AGENCY CONTACT LIST
	HELPFUL LINKS
	Contact Information


